
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE June 27, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR ROBINS FIELD 

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARPA BID #2024-020PW AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for ARPA Bid 

# 2024-020PW - Robins Field Drainage Improvements for Townes Construction in the amount 

of $830,556.00 and allow the Mayor to sign contract. This contract has been approved by Legal. 

Note:  The contract is attached to this request along with certificate of liability insurance. 

 

 


